

JOIN US

Acacia Pharma Invites You to Attend an Educational Program to Discuss Procedural Sedation

Byfavo®—A Short-Acting Sedative for Procedures 30 Minutes or Less

In the US, the number of noninvasive and minimally invasive procedures has grown exponentially.^{1,2} More than 40 million procedures are being performed annually in a diverse range of therapeutic areas for which procedural sedation is required.²⁻⁷ Acacia Pharma is pleased to present you with the first sedative to market in 20 years—Byfavo.^{8,9} Byfavo® (remimazolam) is a benzodiazepine intentionally designed as a rapid onset, rapid offset sedative that may be used across many procedures and adult patient types.^{5,8,10-12}

Learning Objectives

- Explore the current procedural sedation landscape
- Discuss the design of ester-based, soft drugs and how they are metabolized
- · Gain knowledge of the clinical pharmacology, safety, and efficacy of Byfavo for use in adults

DATE/TIME

Sunday, March 13, 2022 1:30 PM Eastern

LOCATION

Mill House Brewing Company 289 Mill Street Poughkeepsie, New York 12601

SPEAKER

Michael Parks, MD

Chief of Anesthesia, Columbia Memorial Hospital Hudson, New York

In accordance with internal and industry requirements, Acacia Pharma and its representatives may not pay for or provide alcohol at a Speaker Program. Additionally, repeat attendance at a Speaker Program on the same or substantially same topic is generally not appropriate.

Register Now

Register by visiting https://rep.acaciabureauportal.com/9tOA07 or scan the QR code



Indication

Byfavo is a benzodiazepine indicated for the induction and maintenance of procedural sedation in adults undergoing procedures lasting 30 minutes or less.

Important Safety Information

WARNING: PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT FOR MONITORING AND RESUSCITATION
AND RISKS FROM CONCOMITANT USE WITH OPIOID ANALGESICS AND OTHER SEDATIVE-HYPNOTICS

Contraindication

Byfavo is contraindicated in patients with a history of severe hypersensitivity reaction to dextran 40 or products containing dextran 40.

Procedural Sedation. Paion AG. https://www.paion.com/remimazolam/anaesthesiemarkt/kurzsedierung/. Accessed December 23, 2021. 2. Krauss B, Green SM. Lancet. 2006;367(9512):766-780. 3. Sheta SA. Saudi J Anaesth. 2010;4(1):11-16. 4. Colao J, Rodriguez-Correa D. J Anesth Clin Res. 2016;7(11):1-6.
 Pambianco D, Cash B. Tech Gastrointest Endosc. 2016;18:22-28. 6. Practice Guidelines for Moderate Procedural Sedation and Analgesia 2018. Anesthesiology. 2018;128:437-479. 7. ASGE Standards of Practice Committee. Gastrointest Endosc. 2018;87(2):327-337. 8. Byfavo [package insert]. Indianapolis, IN: Acacia Pharma Inc. 9. Precedex [package insert]. Lake Forest, IL: Hospira, Inc. 10. Pastis NJ, et al. Chest. 2019;155(1):137-146. 11. Rex DK, et al. Gastrointest Endosc. 2018;88(3):427-437. 12. Rex DK, et al. Dig Liver Dis. 2021;53(1):94-101.



Indication

Byfavo is a benzodiazepine indicated for the induction and maintenance of procedural sedation in adults undergoing procedures lasting 30 minutes or less.

Important Safety Information

WARNING: PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT FOR MONITORING AND RESUSCITATION AND RISKS FROM CONCOMITANT USE WITH OPIOID ANALGESICS AND OTHER SEDATIVE-HYPNOTICS

Personnel and Equipment for Monitoring and Resuscitation

- Only personnel trained in the administration of procedural sedation, and not involved in the conduct of the diagnostic or therapeutic procedure, should administer Byfavo.
- Administering personnel must be trained in the detection and management of airway obstruction, hypoventilation, and apnea, including the maintenance of a patent airway, supportive ventilation, and cardiovascular resuscitation.
- Byfavo has been associated with hypoxia, bradycardia, and hypotension. Continuously monitor vital signs during sedation and during the recovery period.
- Resuscitative drugs, and age- and size-appropriate equipment for bag-valve-mask-assisted ventilation must be immediately available during administration of Byfavo.

Risks From Concomitant Use With Opioid Analgesics and Other Sedative-Hypnotics

Concomitant use of benzodiazepines, including Byfavo, and opioid analgesics may result in profound sedation, respiratory depression, coma, and death. The sedative effect of intravenous Byfavo can be accentuated by concomitantly administered CNS depressant medications, including other benzodiazepines and propofol. Continuously monitor patients for respiratory depression and depth of sedation.

Contraindication

Byfavo is contraindicated in patients with a history of severe hypersensitivity reaction to dextran 40 or products containing dextran 40.

Personnel and Equipment for Monitoring and Resuscitation

Clinically notable hypoxia, bradycardia, and hypotension were observed in Phase 3 studies of Byfavo. Continuously monitor vital signs during sedation and through the recovery period. Only personnel trained in the administration of procedural sedation, and not involved in the conduct of the diagnostic or therapeutic procedure, should administer Byfavo. Administering personnel must be trained in the detection and management of airway obstruction, hypoventilation, and apnea, including the maintenance of a patent airway, supportive ventilation, and cardiovascular resuscitation. Resuscitative drugs, and age- and size-appropriate equipment for bag-valve-mask-assisted ventilation must be immediately available during administration of Byfavo. Consider the potential for worsened cardiorespiratory depression prior to using Byfavo concomitantly with other drugs that have the same potential (eg, opioid analgesics or other sedativehypnotics). Administer supplemental oxygen to sedated patients through the recovery period. A benzodiazepine reversal agent (flumazenil) should be immediately available during administration of Byfavo.

Risks From Concomitant Use With Opioid Analgesics and Other Sedative-Hypnotics

Concomitant use of Byfavo and opioid analgesics may result in profound sedation, respiratory depression, coma, and death. The sedative effect of IV Byfavo can be accentuated when administered with other CNS depressant medications (eg, other benzodiazepines and propofol). Titrate the dose of Byfavo when administered with opioid analgesics and sedative-hypnotics to the desired clinical response. Continuously monitor sedated patients for hypotension, airway obstruction, hypoventilation, apnea, and oxygen desaturation. These cardiorespiratory effects may be more likely to occur in patients with obstructive sleep apnea, the elderly, and ASA III or IV patients.

Hypersensitivity Reactions

Byfavo contains dextran 40, which can cause hypersensitivity reactions, including rash, urticaria, pruritus, and anaphylaxis. Byfavo is contraindicated in patients with a history of severe hypersensitivity reaction to dextran 40 or products containing dextran 40.

Neonatal Sedation

Use of benzodiazepines during the later stages of pregnancy can result in sedation (respiratory depression, lethargy, hypotonia) in the neonate. Observe newborns for signs of sedation and manage accordingly.

Pediatric Neurotoxicity

Published animal studies demonstrate that anesthetic and sedation drugs that block NMDA receptors and/or potentiate GABA activity increase neuronal apoptosis in the developing brain and result in long-term cognitive deficits when used for longer than 3 hours. The clinical significance of this is not clear. However, the window of vulnerability to these changes is believed to correlate with exposures in the third trimester of gestation through the first several months of life but may extend out to approximately 3 years of age in humans.

Anesthetic and sedation drugs are a necessary part of the care of children needing surgery, other procedures, or tests that cannot be delayed, and no specific medications have been shown to be safer than any other. Decisions regarding the timing of any elective procedures requiring anesthesia should take into consideration the benefits of the procedure weighed against the potential risks.

Adverse Reactions

The most common adverse reactions reported in >10% of patients (N=630) receiving Byfavo 5-30 mg (total dose) and undergoing colonoscopy (two studies) or bronchoscopy (one study) were: hypotension, hypertension, diastolic hypertension, systolic hypertension, hypoxia, and diastolic hypotension.

Use in Specific Populations

Pregnancy

There are no data on the specific effects of Byfavo on pregnancy. Benzodiazepines cross the placenta and may produce respiratory depression and sedation in neonates. Monitor neonates exposed to benzodiazepines during pregnancy and labor for signs of sedation and respiratory depression.

Lactation

Monitor infants exposed to Byfavo through breast milk for sedation, respiratory depression, and feeding problems. A lactating woman may consider interrupting breastfeeding and pumping and discarding breast milk during treatment and for 5 hours after Byfavo administration.

Pediatric Use

Safety and effectiveness in pediatric patients have not been established. Byfavo should not be used in patients less than 18 years of age.

Geriatric Use

No overall differences in safety or effectiveness were observed between these subjects and younger subjects. However, there is a potential for greater sensitivity (eg, faster onset, oversedation, confusion) in some older individuals. Administer supplemental doses of Byfavo slowly to achieve the level of sedation required and monitor all patients closely for cardiorespiratory complications.

Hepatic Impairment

In patients with severe hepatic impairment, the dose of Byfavo should be carefully titrated to effect. Depending on the overall status of the patient, lower frequency of supplemental doses may be needed to achieve the level of sedation required for the procedure. All patients should be monitored for sedation-related cardiorespiratory complications.

Abuse and Dependence

Byfavo is a federally controlled substance (CIV) because it contains remimazolam which has the potential for abuse and physical dependence.

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Please see full } \underline{\textbf{Prescribing Information}}. \end{tabular}$

BYF HCP ISI 10/2020

